
Memorandum 

 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 

Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 

Date:  December 13, 2018 

Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 

WARNING ORDER 

Pursuant to Section X(C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission 

will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and 

other accrediting agencies of other school actions in a timely manner as deemed appropriate.  The following 

is a Warning action taken by the Commission.  Copies of the letters can be found on the Commission’s 

website. 

 

WARNING 

School School # City State Warning 
Continued 

Warning 
Next Review 

Bay State School of 

Technology 
M054820 Canton MA Dec 2018 n/a May 2019 

California Career School M055906 Anaheim CA Dec 2018 n/a May 2019 

 

In accordance with Section X (E)(1), Rules of Process and Procedures, Standards of Accreditation, ACCSC 

will grant all reasonable special requests for accreditation information made by other accreditation agencies 

and government entities. Requests for information from such entities must be in writing, submitted to the 

Executive Director of ACCSC, and state the name of the school for which the information is sought and 

the nature of the information requested.  

 
 

http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Schools-on-Warning.aspx
http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Schools-on-Warning.aspx

